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MCGILL UNIVERSITY
PRINCIPAL AND VICE-CHANCELLOR

L. W. DOUGLAS

17th February 1938

Dear kEr. Murray,

In the abewmce of the frimecipel may I acknowledge
on his beball your letter with regazd tc the proposed broadcast
on the 1Gth March. i prosume thet thers is nothing that cam
be d-ne in the meantime until the Princival retums,

know, under our fom of studsnt self.govermment it is entirely

a student decision whether thay feel they can broadecast as you

suggest, ¥r. Dougleas will return to the office next week.

Yours faithfully,

Principl’s Sesretary,

Gladstone Murray, Zsq.,
General Manager,

Cenadian Sroadcasting Corporation,
Ottawa .




